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Transmit the following in . : 1
- ] (Type in plasn text or code) o :
Via AIRTEL - AIR MATL 4'
TS . (Priority] Ty
________________________________________________ ) E—
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62"1090604,_ - o .

FROM: /s;\c, HOUSTON (62-2115

GUBJECT: ~ ASSASSINATION OF PRESIVENT
JOIN FITPZCERALD KENNEDY
11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS
hISCELLAIIEOU.: - INFORI: TION concumme

RE: Houston airtel to Bureau, 6/22/6&0
Bureau airtel to iouston, 6/29/64

e T i e | has now advived that
the "Nazl" che furhiched informs’ion on ig STANLEY P, TOLAHND.
Inquiry at TOLAND's previous adcress revealed information - .
that he 13 now residing in Dallas, Texas, at 3718 Armstrong .
which is the address of his mother, Mrs., HOMER L P, TOLAND,.

Records, Universlity of Houcton, reflect that uTANLEY
PENDLETON TOLAND, born 12/8/34 at Dallas, Texas, entered that
university as a law student in 1961, He received BA dcgree -
from the University of Texas, 8/30/57.. T .:bu

Dallas locate and 1nterview TOLAND for full back- o
ground and re information regarding him and hls knowledge of :
the assascination as set forth in Hougton letterhead memo-:;g_i

randum dated 6/22/64, Do not reveal i | source°3“-*
howviever .nfervieu phould include hiw % 2

HOUuton with copy.
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